APPENDIX B- ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OBJECTION NOTICE

From: Elizabeth Gordon

Sent: 23 February 2022 11:11

To: Karen Court <Karen.Court@westberks.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing <licensing@wokingham.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: TEN Heriots 30 -31st July 2022 OBJECTION
Importance: High

Good morning,

Environmental Health objects to this application for the following reasons;

e In August 2014 a music event was held on the same site (under the guise of a family festival)
and resulted in over 80 complaints about excess noise from residents near and far. Conditions
applied to the TEN were ignored and Abatement Notices were subsequently served on the
organiser and the landowners.

e On Monday 21st February 2022, | spoke to Tom Sewell who agreed to come back to me with
details of the planned event, | have received nothing so far and had no response to
subsequent emails. This lack of engagement leads me to formalise my objection.

Many thanks

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Gordon

Environmental Control Officer

Public Protection Partnership

01635 519853 Elizabeth.gordon@westberks.gov.uk

Website: www.publicprotectionpartnership.org.uk

Facebook: @PublicProtectionPartnershipUK

Twitter: @PublicPP_UK

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of West
Berkshire Council. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based
upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received
this e-mail in error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire Council may be subject to recording
and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

Click here to report this email as spam.

From: Elizabeth Gordon

Sent: 21 February 2022 17:11

To: tom_music@hotmail.co.uk

Subject: SR95473 TEN application Heriots 30th July 2022

Importance: High

Hi Tom,

Following our phone conversation, please find my contact details below, as promised.

To confirm:

e | have serious concerns following a similar live music event at Heriots in 2014 when the
Council received over 80 complaints about noise from residents near and far. This was despite
conditions being placed on the TEN.

e | understand you have not yet created a playlist etc. but you are prepared to share what you
are planning with me.

e An abatement notice was served on the landowner and organiser of the 2014 event, could
you please confirm from whom you are hiring the venue?

e At the moment, | am minded to refuse this application on grounds of potential noise
nuisance, if this happens, the case will go to a hearing. Naturally, | will not respond formally to
the Licensing Team until | have heard back from you.

25



Kind regards

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Gordon

Environmental Control Officer

Public Protection Partnership

01635 519853 Elizabeth.gordon@westberks.gov.uk
Website: www.publicprotectionpartnership.org.uk
Facebook: @PublicProtectionPartnershipUK

Twitter: @PublicPP_UK

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of West
Berkshire Council. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based
upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received
this e-mail in error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire Council may be subject to recording
and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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